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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew (CTPIS) <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 11:32 AM
To: Jenny Lim; SUR; assignments
Cc: Eddie Sim (CTPIS)
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SMQ9692A / Mercedes Benz E200   DOA: 07.12.2024 - SNM24D207009/C01

[Confidential] 

 
Hi Sirs/Madam 
 
We refer to the earlier email. 
 
We will be assigning LKK to survey the vehicle. 
Excess S$1250 ($750+ $500) 
 
 
 
Hi LKK, 
  
Please assist with the OD survey. 
 
Please assist to check any modification and condition of the tyres. 
 
Please revert to us before any authorisation. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jenny Lew
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From: Jenny Lew (CTPIS)  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 10:30 am 
To: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>; Eddie Sim (CTPIS) <eddie.sim@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SMQ9692A / Mercedes Benz E200 DOA: 07.12.2024 - SNM24D207009/C01 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Sirs/Madam 
 
We will be assigning Eddie to survey the vehicle. 
Excess S$1250 ($750+ $500) 
 
 
 
Hi Eddie, 
  
Please assist with the OD survey. 
 
Please revert to us before any authorisation. 
 



2

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
 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 10:24 am 
To: Jenny Lew (CTPIS) <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: Your Ref: SMQ9692A / Mercedes Benz E200 DOA: 07.12.2024 
 

 

Dear Jenny  
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please can you arrange to survey our mutual client’s vehicle no. SMQ 9692A? 
 
Supporting documents and photographs have uploaded in EZclaim for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Jenny Lim 
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 
Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 64538110 
Fax: 64596267 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


